
From: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 7:39 PM
To: Beth.Messer@epa.ohio.gov
Subject: RE: Available talking points?
Attachments: _City of Flint FAQ 11-24-2015.pdf

Beth,

I have been out of the office for almost two weeks and am digging my way through emails. Sorry for the delay in responding.

We do not have a lot of public information available yet as we are waiting for some final reports from various oversight entities, both internal and external. However, we did produce a FAQ document that was made public about 6 weeks ago and I have attached a copy.

If you have additional questions, call me.

Richard

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512

From: Beth.Messer@epa.ohio.gov [mailto:Beth.Messer@epa.ohio.gov]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:03 AM
To: Benzie, Richard (DEQ)
Subject: Available talking points?

This message was sent securely using ZixCorp.

Hi Rich,
I hope you had a great holiday. Our director has asked us some questions about Flint. Does your office have a written talking point/summary about Flint that you can share?
Thanks,
Beth

This message was secured by ZixCorp^(R).